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February 9* 1972 

NleC Mexic Leo O i l Conservation Commission (3) 
P„ 0 e Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 88240 

Attention Mr, A» L e Porter, J r 0 , Secretary-Director 

Gentlemen : 

Application f o r Approval of Unorthodox Locations f o r the MCA Unit 

Continental O i l Company, as operator f o r the MCA Unit, hereby re­
quests approval under the Provisions of Order No0 T-2403-A to d r i l l 
the following wells: 

MCA Unit - T-17S, R-32E, Lea County, New Mexico 

Well No« Location Section Unit Letter 

305 
306 
307 

1345* FSL 6 2615' FEL 
1295' FNL 6 2615' FEL 
199' FNL 6 1270' FEL 

30 
30 
27 

J 
B 
A 

The wells are being d r i l l e d i n conjunction with our current i n - f i l l 
d r i l l i n g program, and should res u l t i n the more e f f i c i e n t recovery of 
o i l i n t h i s immediate area,. I t i s respectfully requested that immediate 
approval of these locations be given„ 

Yours very t r u l y , 

dw 
CC: 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P, 0. Box 1980 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

United States Geological Survey (2) 
P» 0 e Box 1157 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 
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